
General Applicability Build America, Buy America (BABA) Public Interest Waiver for Programs Impacted by Drought 
Process Map (15.504, 15.507, 15.514)

Yes

Do You have a contract for Iron, 
Steel, Manufactured Products, and 

Construction Materials before 
5/14/2023?

Is your award or amendment 
obligated (executed) on or after 

2/15/24 but prior to the expiration 
date two (2) years after its posting, 

2/14/26? 

No

Was that contract from a Solicitation 
published before 5/14/2022?

Yes

No

No

Is your award or amendment
obligated (executed) prior to the 

waiver posting, 2/15/24?

YesYes

Is your award or amendment 
obligated (executed) on or after 

2/15/24 but before 2/14/25?

Do you have manufactured product 
expenditures after the posting of the 

waiver, 2/15/24?

GA Public Interest Drought Waiver 
for awards under 15.504, 15.507, 

15.514

Project expenditures for manufactured 
products are covered beginning 

2/15/24 until the expiration of the 
award or amendment

No coverage under the Waiver Yes

No

Yes

No

Step Missed or Incorrect Answer
Return to First Question; or waiver is 

expired, providing no further 
coverage

Expenditures for Iron, Steel, 
Manufactured Products, and 

Construction Materials for ELIGIBLE 
CONTRACTS are covered beginning 

2/15/24 until the expiration of the 

Expenditures for the ELIGIBLE 
CONTRACT for Iron, Steel, 
Manufactured Products, and 

Construction Materials are covered 

Project expenditures for Manufactured 
Products are exempt for life of the 

award/amendment

Was your award or amendment 
obligated (executed) before 2/15/24 

with a BABA term?
Yes

No

No coverage under the Waiver


